
ALI School

From: ALI School [maa@alischool.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 5:34 PM
To: 'Ijaaz-e-Ali'; 'Shahnshah Haider'; 'syed zulqarnain'
Cc: 'alischool786@gmail.com'; 'Ajaz Ali'
Subject: ALI School Regular Weekly Programs resume & PTSS Meeting

In the Name of Allah, the Infinitely Compassionate, the Infinitely Merciful 

 

 
www.alischool.org   713-256-2592 

Salaamun Alaikum: 

Respected Parents, Teachers, Students and Supporters (PTSS); 

February 6, 2012 

 

ALI School’s regular weekly programs will resume from: 

 

� Sun, 12-Feb-2012, 11:00 am     Parents, Teachers, Students Supporters (PTSS) Meeting. 

                                                            Adjourn (2:00 pm) 

� Agenda for PTSS Meeting 

� Arrival & Snacks 

� Plans for upcoming School Term 2 (suggestions, etc.) 

� Special Qur-aan Classes with Janaab Hurmat Ali Waziri saahab 

� Islamic Inter-scholastic Contest 

� Tuesday, Friday and other Regular weekly programs 

� Namaaz-e-Zohrain 

 

The PTSS meeting is mandatory for all PTSS, & optional only for Groups A, B, & C students. Teachers Aids (TAs) are included in teachers. 

 

Thank you all the PTSS very much for your contribution of Time, Talent & Treasure to Imam-e-Zamaanah (afs). 

 

Please take some time out to provide your suggestions and critique which will be part of your Time & Talent contribution.  

 

Taalib-e-dua; 

For Khaadimaan-e-Ali, 

maa; 713-256-2592; maa@alischool.org 


